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STAT

CA RIE

OCA 88-1830
'8 June 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: DHHecto 4o NGt gRnitSNbtiigence
. Deputy Director of Central Intelligence
Deputy Director for Operations
Deputy Director for Intelligence
Deputy Director for Science & Technology
Deputy Director for Administration

FROM: John L. Helgerson
Director of Congressional Affairs

SUBJECT: SenatemSelectmCommitteeonIntedslsigence (SSCI)

staff.Director

1. SS8CI staff Director, Sven Holmes, has now confirmed
officially the rumors we have been hearing for some time:
HodmeswyinmbemlicavingwandmGeorgewTienettmid-lmbecomegthe
Sﬁa@ﬁ.ﬁmﬁ“c¢eﬁ.¢n!Augus¢ ‘Tenet was in charge of preparing the
Committee's report on INF Monitoring Capabilities and obviously
won Senator Boren's respect.

2. My office will be setting up some briefings with the
Directorates to familiarize Tenet with a range of subjects
beyond arms control. Fill be dealing with your
staff to set these up. -

STAT

Jo, L. Helgerson

cc: Executive Director
Inspector General
Chairman, National Intelligence Council
Director, Intelligence Community Staff
General Counsel
Comptroller .
Director, Public Affairs Office
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